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TO: OFFICE OF ZONING ADMINISTRATION CITY oF Log ANE{LE @

Room 600, City Hall

Los Angeles, California 90012 007'31 Kﬁ@
RE: CASE NO CUZ 78-343 70
CONDITIONAL USE <ONING ADMWS?Q@WU:’\]

We, the undersigned, strongly oppose the proposed changes in
the conditional use for portions of Lots 17 & 18, Tract 3164, located

at 1908 North Saint Andrews Place, Hollywood.
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PETITION AGAINST CASE # CUZ 78-343 20/?///"6’ /978
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RETY OF LOS P‘NGELESD

Qf\'\’ '3 ’\g-fa
October 28, 1978
t“TFKﬂON 1316 Eorth Saint Andrews Place
ZO\\\\NG ADMINIS Hollywood, California 90068

Mr. Paul Beard
Office of Zoning Administration

Room 600, City Hall
Los Angeles, California 90012

RE: CASE # CUZ 78-343
CONDITIONAL USE

Dear Mr. Beard:

Enclosed is a petition 51gned by 100% of the residents of
North Saint Andrews Place, opposing Immaculate Heart High School's
request to install a driveway exiting onto to our street.

Incidentally, the neighborhood does not know the exact status
of this case. The principal of Immaculate High School has told us
that they had instructed their attorneys to drop the entire idea
of constructing a driveway onto North Saint Andrews Place. Their
attorneys, however, have not returned our phone calls. 1In addition,
we understand that as of last week Immaculate Heart had not with-

drawn their application.

In the event the application has been withdrawn or altered,
we would appreciate it very much if your office would so inform

us.

Cordially, '
‘C___,\(,\\ ‘\"(_,(L.(/ \\ (1\Q\Q \

Richard S. MacNaughton* 3
ENCL:




